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TO:  Manchester-Point Arena Band of Pomo Indians Tribal Members 
FROM: Tribal Council 
RE:  ARPA Funds 
DATE: June 28, 2021 
 
The Tribe is pleased to notify you that funding under the American Rescue Plan Act (published March 11, 
2021) was awarded to the tribe and distributed to comply with the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds (SLRFR) to provide economic relief to members of the Tribe.  These additional resources may help to 
maintain adequate housing, transportation, food, water, medication, medical care, utilities and basic life 
necessities to help alleviate the financial hardships endured from loss of income and increased costs due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
There are restrictions on how funds are to be distributed.  A plan was developed to assist members with food, 
health needs and personal support.  The maximum amount allowed per adult member is $2,500.  This is a one-
time disbursement which will be disbursed once the application is completed.   
 
There is a one-time disbursement amount allowed for each enrolled minor child in the amount of $300.   
 
The application is available on the website at: www.mpapomotribe.org 
 
Please refer to the webpage for additional information related to this funding.  For those members that do not 
have access to complete this application, we ask that you please contact the tribal office staff for assistance in 
this process.   
 
Please be patient with this process.  We appreciate your cooperation as the tribal office staff is working as 
quickly and efficiently as time permits.   
  


